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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Lee <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Friday, 28 June 2024 2:12 PM
To: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto); assignments
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D203473/CB3300T/C02/LEEPG & TPV: 

FX7009H

[Confidential] 

 
Dear Sir/Madam 
  
TP wsp: Menutmotor  
5 Soon Lee Street #02-04 Pioneer Point, Singapore 627607. 
  
  
Thanks & Best Regards, 
Cecilia Lee 
Claims Department  
  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized 
disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
  
From: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto) <huehyin@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 2:08 PM 
To: Cecilia Lee <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D203473/CB3300T/C02/LEEPG & Your Ref: CB3300T 
  

[Confidential] 

  

  

[Confidential] 

  
Dear Cecilia, 
  
Please provide us the workshop details. 
  
Thank you. 
  
  
Best Regards, 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

 You don't often get email from huehyin@lkkauto.com. Learn why this is important  
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Hueh Yin | Admin  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933) 
  
From: Cecilia Lee <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 11:29 AM 
To: ummu fathuna <ummu@arohimnoorlila.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: A ROHIM NOOR LILA LLP <arohim@arohimnoorlila.com> 
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D203473/CB3300T/C02/LEEPG & Your Ref: CB3300T 
  

[Confidential] 

  
Without Prejudice 
Save As To Costs 
  
Dear Sir/Madam  

Thank you for your email.  

We will appoint LKK as SJE. 

Dear LKK 

Please arrange to conduct PRS on without prejudice basis.  Case assigned in ezclaim with documents uploaded.  

Thanks & Best Regards, 
Cecilia Lee 
Claims Department 
  
  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmiƩed with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidenƟal informaƟon. Any unauthorized 
disclosure, use or disseminaƟon of this message, either in whole or parƟal, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please noƟfy the sender immediately. 
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereaŌer. 
  
From: ummu fathuna <ummu@arohimnoorlila.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 11:20 AM 
To: donotreply.claims <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>; Cecilia Lee <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: A ROHIM NOOR LILA LLP <arohim@arohimnoorlila.com> 
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D203473/CB3300T/C02/LEEPG & Your Ref: CB3300T 
  

  

Dear Sirs,  
  
We refer to our email dated 27 June 2024.  
  
Please appoint Mr Mohamad Taufikh Bin Hamid as the single joint expert for this matter.  
  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Thank you.  
  
Yours faithfully, 
  
Ummu Fathuna 
  
On Behalf of Mr Abdul Rohim Bin Sarip 

  

A.ROHIM NOOR LILA LLP 
  
111 North Bridge Road 
#29-01 Peninsula Plaza 
Singapore 179098 
Main Line: 6337 5447  Fax: 6337 9863 
mobile.arohimnoorlila.com 
  
This electronic email and any attachments (together, the "email")  are privileged and confidential. If you have received this email by error and if you 
are not the intended recipient or addressee, please inform the sender by replying to this email immediately upon receipt and delete all notification 
and this email. Please do not send or disseminate and/or disclose any or any part of this email and its contents to any person/s either within or 
outside your organization.  
  
  
  
  
From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 5:05 PM 
To: Cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com; ummu fathuna <ummu@arohimnoorlila.com>; A ROHIM NOOR LILA LLP 
<arohim@arohimnoorlila.com> 
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D203473/CB3300T/C02/LEEPG & Your Ref: CB3300T 
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action. 

  

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be 
sent to you. 

  

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com. 
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Please do not reply to this email. 

  

  

Best regards, 

  

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175  

  

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com  |  FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/  |  WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 

  

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and 
may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this 
message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 


